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SANTA FE.N. M.
Humble 0il and Refining Company
Post Office Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79701
Re: alt Water Disposal System,

North Morton Field -
Twp. 14 S., Rge. 35 E., N.M.P.M,,
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

With reference to the captioned and in compliance with the

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission's rules and regulations
we enclose herewith for your records one copy o Form C-108

in regard to the Humble 'X' No. 1 State well which is to be
used as a supplemental injection well for this disposal systen.

If you have no objections to the proposed salt water disposal
project as an offset lease owner, please signify your approva*
by dating and signing two xerox copies of this letter and re-
turning one to this office and forwarding the other to the
Commissioner of Public Lands in the enclosed seif-addressed
envelopes in order that the 0il Conservation Commission may
expedite their approval of our application.
Thank you for your understanding and attention to this request.
Very truly yours,
OLEN F. FEATHERSTONE
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Charles W. Hicks
General Manager
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